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VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: White, John
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2008 7:27 PM
To: Preedy, Matt; Williamson, Alec
Cc: Paananen, Ron; Jarnagan, Harry (Consultant); Greco, Theresa
Subject: Bore tunnel 30% design

In thinking about all the ensuing questions that may be asked of us, we might be well 
served in being ready to answer to the appr cost of preliminary design for the bored 
tunnel.

I hesitate to ask this question of PB initially, given our understanding over the limits 
of their ongoing work under this contract.  I am cc-ing Ron to defer to his thoughts, and 
I can certainly do napkin math and come up with a starting number, but we may want to 
think about this a bit, and Hatch Mott has background we can leverage in thinking about 
this.

Ron - we can defer thinking about this if you think it is premature to ask the question.

John


